IN REPLY REFER TO.

. . Jic. Cont. 68
United States Department of the Interiogies.5-1¢a) (016)

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Caller Service 4104

Farmington, New Mexico 87499

JUL 25 1985

Texaco, Inc.

Attn: Mr. Tom Shafer
P. 0. Box 810
Farmington, NM 87499

Dear Mr. Shafer:

A Getty 01l well has been looked at regarding location clean up and seeding.

This well is listed on the enclosed attachment. This work should be completed
by October F, 1985.

If you have any questions relating to this well contact Jack Spears at the
Farmington Bureau of Land Management Office (505) 325-4572.

Your cooperation is appreclated in resoluting these matters.

Sincerely,

1

ea Manager

Enclosure



WELL COMPLIANCE WORKSHEET

Y "
LEASE NO. Jra. (o T 7+ b8

OPERATOR 55’5)7}’/ é?, L (G ©
WELL NAME o7 ZC. A # 26

Sec. 5/ | T. ng/v/ _ R. {V/
FOOTAGE $s50' Pk £ Sy’ 2

\ NO WELL SIGN - (Should include well name, Sec., Twp., Rge., footage

or %% or letter, operator, lease number.)

SURFACE CONTAMINATION AND/OR SPILL:

-

CLUTTERED WITH DEBKIS AND/OR JUNK

PIT NOT ADEQUATELY FENCED

EXISTING FENCE WIRE SLACKING OR NOT PROPERLY BRACED

NOT PROPERLY PAINTED

ROAD NOT PROPERLY CONSTRUCTLED
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